Clark Hughes
Capital Projects Manager

Email clark_hughes@comcastspectacor.com

Atlantic City Convention Center
/((Ilf((’ s P E C T R A One Convention Boulevard Atlantic City, NJ 08401
H,\t;\ .-"r:\ff’\.".-f.-" 0:609-348-7016

TO: Bid Responders

FROM: Clark Hughes

DATE: September 20, 2018

SUBJECT: BOARDWALK HALL — MODULAR ATHLETIC FLOORING ADDENDUM #1

1.

3.

QUESTION

Submission of SnapSports — Revolution as an alternate or equal to Sport Court Response HG
product.

ANSWER

Based on the information provided by SnapSports of the Revolution Product during the Q&A
period as set forth in the RFP — the specifications that were submitted during the Q&A period
are deemed not an alternate or equal product.

QUESTION

Submission of TarkettSports — Easy Court Product as an alternate or equal to Sport Court
Response HG product.

ANSWER

Based on the information provided by TarkettSports of the Easy Court Product during the Q&A
period as set forth in the RFP — the specifications that were submitted during the Q&A are
deemed not an alternate or equal product.

QUESTION

Would you be willing to take a bid on this project from another Modular Flooring manufacturer other
than Sport Court?

ANSWER
Yes as long as specifications were provided during the Q&A period as set forth in the RFP and
the product was deemed an alternate or equal.

CC: Jim McDonald
Marie Remer






